
From:  Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com>

Sent time:  05/12/2020 12:36:07 PM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Cc:  Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com>

Subject:  Hollywood Center - online administrative record incomplete
 

Good afternoon Mindy,
 
The online administrative record does not include the CUB applications (specifying the location of alcohol service). I am trying
to understand the project description and these are not available in the DEIR itself, its appendices or in the online
administrative record. Please send them directly to me electronically or let me know when they are available online. Thank
you.
 
Best,
Greg Wittmann
326 Hollipat Center Dr. Apt 23
Goleta, CA 93111


